Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 4:18 PM

To: Kazali Haji Selahudin

Cc: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: AIG Ref: 2877509163SG-003 || Accident Involving SBL69R / SHB3311C on
24/08/2020

Dear Kazali

Appreciate your prompt assistance in forwarding the video footage for our necessary review.
Aside Jia Le: FYI/FYNA pls. Kindly note this is strictly for our claims review only.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AIG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #09-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

Advanced Leave Notification:

From: Kazali Haji Selahudin <kazali@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Cc: Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: AIG Ref: 28775091635G-003 | | Accident Involving SBL69R / SHB3311C on 24/08/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Bennie,
We attach the VF as requested. Kindly let us have your proposal towards our claims soon. Thank you.

The video footage is confidential information. In possessing, using or viewing the CCTV footage, you do
not acquire any rights, title or interest in the CCTV footage and undertake to preserve its confidentiality. By
downloading, using or viewing the video, you agree that you will not disclose, provide, reproduce, store,
transmit or otherwise make available the CCTV footage, in whole or in part, to your client or any third

party.

Best Regards

Kazali Hj Selahudin

Claims Department / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8736 / Fax: 6214 1843



f i} Think Before Printing

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2020 11:45 PM

To: Kazali Haji Selahudin <kazali@cdge.com.sg>

Cc: Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.com.sg>; Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@lkkauto.com>
Subject: AIG Ref: 28775091635G-003 | | Accident Involving SBL69R / SHB3311C on 24/08/2020

CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment
unless you know the sender.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
(SAVE AS TO COSTS)

Dear Kazali

We refer to the above matter.

We understand video footage is available on your above involved taxi.

In order to better manage our insured’s expectations on relation to this accident (not limited to liability / quantum
etc), appreciate your assistance to forward us a copy of your video footage as soon as possible for our necessary

review/investigation purpose.

Please quote our above Ref no in any of our future correspondence(s).

Should you have any further enquiry, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AIG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #09-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

This email should not construed as an admission of liability on the part of whomsoever is concerned.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]

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



